Commonwealth Edison

Cne First National Plaza, Ch . Minois
Address Reply to. Post Oﬁc_: gx 767

Chicago, lllinois 60690 - 0767

August 9, 1988

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

fubject: LaSalle County Station Unit 2
Proposed Amendments to Primary Containment
Isolation Valves Technical Specification
for Facility Operating License NPF-18
NRC Docket No, 50-374 i,

Reference (a): Federal Register Volume 51, No. 44 dated
March 6, 1986.

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.90, Commonwealth Edison proposes to amend
Facility Operating License NPF-18. This amendment is being submitted for your
staff's review and approval with Reference (a).

This change modifies the table of primary containment isolation velves
to identify new excess flow check valves being installed during the second
refuel outage. These valves are being added as part of a modification to
improve the reactor water level instrumentation system as required by NUREG-
0737, Item II.F.2 and Generic Letter 84-23. Completion of this modification
satisfies License Condition NPF-18, 2.C.(18)(c) which should be deleted from
the Facility Operating License.

This proposed amendment is administrative in nature and is similar to
one approved for LaSalle Unit 1 Amendment 34. That amendment dated
February 10, 1986 added an excess flow check valve (1CM 102) for containment
flood up instrumentation, This amendment should become effective 45 days
after approval,

Attachment A provides an introduction and discussion. Attachment B
provides copies of the changes to be made to the Technical Specifications.
Commonwealth Edison has reviewed this document and finds that no significant
hazards exists. This review is documented in Attachment C,
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US NRC - 2 - August 9, 1988

Commonwealth Edison is notifying the State of Illinois of our request
fcr this amendment by transmitting a copy of this letter and its attachments to
the designated State Official.

In accordance with 10 CFR 170, a fee remittance in the amount of
$150.00 is enclosed.

I1f you have any addlitional questions regarding this matter, please
coatact this office.

Very truly yours,

7/

C. M. Allen
Nucliear Licensing Administrator

im
Attachments

Enclosure: $150.00 Fee

cc: P, Shemanski - NRR
Regional Administrator - RIII
NRC Resident Inspector - LSCS
M.C, Parker - IDNS
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